Ted Sickles

From: PCC Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2018 6:01 PM
Subject: [PCC] Wine Tasting Outing - Cambria Trip

This message is sent on behalf of Dan Beadle. 8/5/2018 6:00:42 PM

Please direct responses to Dan at Dan.Beadle@InclineSoftworks.com

On Friday, October 5" we have a group going out from Cambria to San Miguel Valley for a great afternoon at
the Pianetta Winery.

Currently, | have the following twelve people signed up:

Due
Dan Beadle Patty Tour&Llunch S 120
Gary Lane Jan Tour & Lunch § 120
John lest Linda Tour & Lunch S 120
Terry Smith Laurie Tour & Lunch § 120
Don Thompson Karen Massey Tour&Llunch $ 120
John Ridgely Susan Tour & Lunch $§ 120

We have room for 12 more on the tour and up to 20 more lunch only.

See the details below.

| need to give them a preliminary head count and a deposit by September 1.

Please let me know by email if you want to participate and whether you want Tour, Lunch and Tasting, (S60pp) or just
Tasting & Lunch ($30pp)

Also, please send a check made out to Dan Beadle:
Dan Beadle
774 Mays Blvd #10-379
Incline Village, NV 89451
775 544-6161

When | get your check, | will send out a meal order form so you can customize your lunch.

| will not deposit your check until one week before the event, which will be the final date for adds/changes. This time is
needed to let the winery plan and order. However, they do want the preliminary head count by September 1.



Pianetta is offering us two special deals:

Winery Tour, Tasting and Lunch - $60 per person
We will start off from the Sea Otter Inn in Cambria for a special caravan through some of the most beautiful
wine trails of Paso Robles and then on out to the winery.

The winery is situated on rolling hills with a great view of the San Miguel Valley. We will have a 1 hour hay-
ride style tour of the property with stops to sample grapes (if they havena€™t all be harvested by then) and
sample some of the final product accompanied by cheese and crackers. The last time we did this, John
Pianetta, the owner, grower and wine maker led the tour. It was really fantastic.

After the tour, we will have a gourmet box lunch followed by wine tasting. Several years ago, John created a
special PCC Red Blend just for us. He took a good, but not great wine, and added just a few drops of another
Wine.

The winery can only accept 24 people for the tour as the wagons hold 12 people each. Seats are first-come,
first served. See information below on what it takes to hold your spot!

The lunch options are
e Veggie Wrap
e Club Wrap a€“ Turkey, bacon, cheddar, avocado and more in wheat tortilla
e Chicken Pesto Wrap a€“ roasted chicken, provolone spinach and peppers on sun-dried tomato tortilla
e BALT, Bacon, avocado, lettuce and tomato on sourdough
e ROO a€“ Roast Beef, Pepper Jack, tomatoes, red onions, and more on sourdough
e Italian Scooter a€“ Black Forest Ham, Salami, Provolone and more on French roll
All boxes include a deli salad and chips topped off with a chocolate chip cookie to go with some of the great
wines we will be sampling.

Wine with lunch is $7 a glass.

Tasting and Lunch Only $30 Per Person



You will be on your own to navigate out to the winery. While missing the tour, you will have the same great
lunch and wine tasting experience.

We will also have silent voting for the coolest Corvette to make the trip. There will be a prize for the
winner. Ties will be broken with a drawing. Who knows what you could win. (1 do!)

We have a limited number of spots for the winery tour and the wine tasting. We need to sign up now to hold
this event date.

Please reply to Dan Beadle (dan.beadle@InclineSoftworks.com) and indicate:

Names of attendees

Tour, Lunch and Tasting

Lunch and Tasting only

Meal Request (See options above)

For more information, email or call

Dan Beadle
775 544-6161

Save the wave!



